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U.S. International Trade Commission,

on January 28, 2014, ordered that—

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended, an investigation be instituted
to determine whether there is a
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of
section 337 in the importation into the
United States, the sale for importation,
or the sale within the United States after
importation of certain non-volatile
memory devices and products
containing the same by reason of
infringement of one or more of claims
1-8 of the ’360 patent; claims 1-3, 7,
and 9-13 of the ’557 patent; and claims
1-6 and 10-16 of the 630 patent, and
whether an industry in the United
States exists or is in the process of being
established as required by subsection
(a)(2) of section 337;

(2) Pursuant to Commission Rule
210.50(b)(1), 19 CFR 210.50(b)(1), the
presiding administrative law judge shall
take evidence or other information and
hear arguments from the parties and
other interested persons with respect to
the public interest in this investigation,
as appropriate, and provide the
Commission with findings of fact and a
recommended determination on this
issue, which shall be limited to the
statutory public interest factors set forth
in 19 U.S.C. 1337(d)(1), (f)(1), (g)(1);

(3) For the purpose of the
investigation so instituted, the following
are hereby named as parties upon which
this notice of investigation shall be
served:

(a) The complainants are:

Macronix International Co., Ltd., No. 16,
Li-Hsin Road, Science Park, Hsin-chu,
Taiwan.

Macronix America, Inc., 680 North
McCarthy Boulevard, Suite 200,
Milpitas, CA 95035.

(b) The respondents are the following
entities alleged to be in violation of
section 337, and are the parties upon
which the revised complaint is to be
served:

Spansion, Inc., 915 DeGuigne Drive,
Sunnyvale, CA 94085.

Spansion LLC, 915 DeGuigne Drive,
Sunnyvale, CA 94085.

Spansion (Thailand) Ltd., 229 Moo 4
Changwattana Road, Pakkred,
Nonthaburi 11120, Thailand.

Beats Electronics LLC, 1601 Cloverfield
Boulevard, Suite 5000N, Santa
Monica, CA 90404.

Delphi Automotive PLC, Courteney
Road, Hoath Way, Gillingham, Kent
MES8 0RU, United Kingdom.

Delphi Automotive Systems, LLC, 5725
Delphi Drive, Troy, MI 48098.

Harman International Industries, Inc.,
400 Atlantic Street, Suite 1500,
Stamford, CT 06901.

Harman Becker Automotive Systems,
Inc., 39001 West 12 Mile Road,
Farmington Hills, MI 48331.

Harman Becker Automotive Systems
GmbH, Becker-Goering-Strasse 16,
76307 Karlsbad, Germany.

Ruckus Wireless, Inc., 350 West Java
Drive, Sunnyvale, CA 94089.

Tellabs, Inc., 1415 West Diehl Road,
Naperville, IL 60563.

(c) The Office of Unfair Import
Investigations, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street SW., Suite
401, Washington, DC 20436; and

(4) For the investigation so instituted,
the Chief Administrative Law Judge,
U.S. International Trade Commission,
shall designate the presiding
Administrative Law Judge.

Responses to the revised complaint
and the notice of investigation must be
submitted by the named respondents in
accordance with section 210.13 of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to
19 CFR 201.16(e) and 210.13(a), such
responses will be considered by the
Commission if received not later than 20
days after the date of service by the
Commission of the revised complaint
and the notice of investigation.
Extensions of time for submitting
responses to the revised complaint and
the notice of investigation will not be
granted unless good cause therefor is
shown.

Failure of a respondent to file a timely
response to each allegation in the
revised complaint and in this notice
may be deemed to constitute a waiver of
the right to appear and contest the
allegations of the revised complaint and
this notice, and to authorize the
administrative law judge and the
Commission, without further notice to
the respondent, to find the facts to be as
alleged in the revised complaint and
this notice and to enter an initial
determination and a final determination
containing such findings, and may
result in the issuance of an exclusion
order or a cease and desist order or both
directed against the respondent.

Issued: January 29, 2014.
By order of the Commission.
Lisa R. Barton,
Acting Secretary to the Commission.
[FR Doc. 2014—02154 Filed 1-31-14; 8:45 am]
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[USITC SE-14-003]

Government in the Sunshine Act
Meeting Notice

AGENCY HOLDING THE MEETING: United

States International Trade Commission.

TIME AND DATE: February 7, 2014 at 11:00

a.m.

PLACE: Room 101, 500 E Street SW.,

Washington, DC 20436, Telephone:

(202) 205-2000.

STATUS: Open to the public.

MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED:

1. Agendas for future meetings: none

2. Minutes

3. Ratification List

4, Vote in Inv. No. 731-TA-1123
(Review) (Steel Wire Garment
Hangers from China). The
Commission is currently scheduled
to complete and file its
determination and views of the
Commission on February 18, 2014.

5. Outstanding action jackets: none

In accordance with Commission

policy, subject matter listed above, not

disposed of at the scheduled meeting,

may be carried over to the agenda of the

following meeting.

By order of the Commission.

Issued: January 28, 2014.
William R. Bishop,
Supervisory Hearings and Information
Officer.
[FR Doc. 2014-02189 Filed 1-30-14; 11:15 am]
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DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
[OMB Number 1123-0009]

Agency Information Collection
Activities: Information Collection
Renewal; Comments Requested:
Inspection of Records Relating to
Visual Depictions of Simulated
Sexually Explicit Performances

ACTION: 60-Day Notice of Information
Collection.

The Department of Justice (DOJ),
Criminal Division, Child Exploitation
and Obscenity Section (CEOS) will
submit the following information
collection renewal to the Office of
Management and Budget (OMB) for
review and clearance in accordance
with the Paperwork Reduction Act of
1995. The information collection
renewal is published to obtain
comments from the public and affected
agencies. Comments are encouraged and
will be accepted for “sixty days” until
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